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detailed information will now

In particular, it would be helpful if you would ¢

THE ROYAL HOSPITALS

MEDICAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

.1ST FLOOR - EAST WING

MEMORANDUM.

FROM: Dr G A Murnaghan TO:  The undernoted

Director of Medical
Administration

DATE: q/‘fMay 1996

REF: .A.51/96/9/]
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« 47124/,

Preliminary correspondence (copy attached) has been received from solicitors acting on
behalf of the above which is forwarded for your information. -

1 cifficient information to ensure that a witness statement

could be prepared for, and provided, for the Coroner. However, you will appreciate that more
be required by me as casemanager for the Trust, in order that

proper instructions may be given to our 1égal advisers.

‘ 1d learly identify and give as much detailas
possible, supported by references (with copies), of the strengths and weaknesses (if any) of
the care provided for Adam.

Should you require access to the casenotes for the purp&ke of preparation of this additional

report, please contact Miss Linda Allen at extension I

I would appreciate your co-bperatioﬁ and response by Thursday, 30 May 1996.

cc/j&rpM Savaée C_onsultaxit Paediatric Nephrologist RBHSC
S Brown Consultant Paediatric Surgeon RBHSC

/Iﬁ" R H Taylor Consultant Anaesthetist RBHSC
Webb Consultant in Paediatric Neurology RBHSC

r P Keane Senior Registrar Urology Department BCH
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